the Women's Institute Dept., Toronto, Ontario.

A library of good books has been a worthwhile project down through the years. One Hundred dollars was donated to the church (Queen's Line United) when it was remodelled. Lumber and lights for a rink valued at \$65.00 was given to the use of the community by the Institute. Dishes, forks and knives were purchased and used when the members helped with the Farmers picnics and are still used in the community.

Large shipment of old woollens for blankets have been sponsored by our Institute. Donations to local fairs, and school fairs have always been given by our branch. New clothing was given a needy family and clothing for fire sufferers in the community has been given. Donations to the base ball and soft ball teams were given, also \$10.00 was donated to shingle the Agriculture Hall in Cobden.

Through this branch a group was formed in the Blue Cross
Hospitalization Plan, later changing to Renfrew Co-op. History Books were purchased
for members, also our branch donated 50¢ a member to the Ceylon project, to the
A.C.W.W. delegate funds and to a scholarship fund.

In I942 our Institute purchased a \$100.00 bond and in I955 an Institute Calender was made and sold.

Thus up and down the five mile length of the road between the sixth and the seventh concessions of Ross known for years as the Queen's Line, the Institute has formed a friendship link between our farm women. It has inspired its members to live in all true womanliness so as to be a help and inspiration to all those whose lives are touched by the Women's Institute.



Mrs. Sam Wallace - the first President in 1907, of Queen's Line Women's Institute Picture donated by Mrs. D. Headrick.